CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Peter Zanoni, City Manage
COPrY: Executive Team

SUBJECT: Staff Announcement — Strategic Planning & Innovation Officer

DATE: February 1, 2023

I have appointed Scott Greene as Strategic Planning & Innovation Officer, effective Wednesday.
February 1. Scott has been with the City since January 2021 and has been the Interim Strategic
Planning & Innovation Officer since October 2022.

Scott previously served as the Organizational Development Manager in the Human Resources
Department. In this role, he was responsible for evaluating program effectiveness. diagnosing
potential shortfalls and problem areas, and developing organizational strategies to support the
City’s overall system. Scott created the City’s first-ever Process Improvement Team and was
selected by the Mayor’s Office and me to lead the Harvard & Bloomberg Innovation Track
program. Scott has 25 years of experience in process improvement and workforce development
while leading diverse teams of professionals across various governmental agencies.

Scott holds a Bachelor of Science from Southwestern College and a Master of Arts from Brandman
University/Chapman University System. He is a 25-year veteran of the United States Air Force.
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